
The meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  Requests for documents in 
accessible formats, interpreting services, assistive listening devices, or other accommodations 
should be made through the County Disability Compliance Office at (916) 874-7642 or (916) 874-
7647 (TTY/TDD), no later than five working days prior to the meeting.   

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO 

BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Meeting Agenda 

Department of Transportation | 4111 Branch Center Road, 95827 

TUESDAY March 12, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 

1.  Roll Call / Welcome and Introductions 

Members:  Thomas Cassera, Robert Goss, Katherine Mrowka, Sue Schooley, Andrea Strahlo, 
Erin Stumpf, Jack Wursten 

2.  Approval of Meeting Minutes of February 19, 2019 Action Item 

3.  Pavement Maintenance and Operations Group  Informational 
AC Overlay Projects – 2019 Construction Season  Review and Comment 
Estimated Time: 50 minutes 
Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Sacramento County Department of Transportation (SACDOT), 
(916) 875-5336.  

4.  Brown Act Primer Informational  
Estimated Time: 60 minutes 
Rick Heyer, Supv Civil Attorney, Sacramento County Counsel, (916) 874-7538, 
heyerr@saccounty.net  

5.  Consider Topics for Future Meetings  

6.  Adjournment   





The meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  Requests for documents in 
accessible formats, interpreting services, assistive listening devices, or other accommodations 
should be made through the County Disability Compliance Office at (916) 874-7642 or (916) 874-
7647 (TTY/TDD), no later than five working days prior to the meeting.   

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO 

BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes 

Department of Transportation | 4111 Branch Center Road, 95827 

TUESDAY February 19, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order of the Bicycle Advisory Committee (SacBAC) 
Regular session called to order by chair, Richard Goss, at approximately 6:02 pm on Tuesday, 

February 19, 2019 

Members Present:  Thomas Cassera, Robert Goss, Katherine Mrowka-Koumis, Sue Schooley, 

Andrea Strahlo, Jack Wursten 

Members Excused:  Erin Stumpf 

 

2.  Approval of Meeting Minutes of January 8, 2019 Action Item 
Action: Motion/Second:   Schooley / Goss 

Yes:  Thomas Cassera, Robert Goss, Katherine Mrowka, Sue Schooley, Andrea 

Strahlo, , Jack Wursten 

No: None  

Abstained: None 

Absent:   Stumpf 

Motion passed to approve the minutes with additions to Item 7 – Topics for Future Meeting:  

 Bike share  - Jump/ Lime Bike 

 Bicycle education – League of American Bicyclists - Certified Cycling Instructors 

 Bicycle/Pedestrian collisions – annual presentation 

 Class 2 facilities - motorized bikes 

 

3.  Calendar discussion / Scheduled Topics   Action Item 
    (Vacation Planning)  
 

February 19 Traffic Operations Center / bicycle detection– Doug Maas 

March 12 Development Services – Kyle Hines and Matt Darrow 

April 9  16 Department of Regional Parks - Mikki McDaniel 

May 14  7 Maintenance/ AC Overlays -  Ken Wick  

June 11  

July 9 (Cancelled)  

August 13  



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee   Page 2 of 2 

September 10  

October 8  

November 12  

December 10  

 

Action: Motion/Second:   Cassera / Goss 

Yes:  Thomas Cassera, Robert Goss, Katherine Mrowka, Sue Schooley, Andrea 

Strahlo, , Jack Wursten 

No: None  

Abstained: None 

Absent:   Stumpf 

Motion passed to approve the changes to the Calendar   

 

Future scheduled topic:  Traffic Engineering – Lu Li  
Sacramento Co. Planning – Chris Pahule, Todd Smith 
Capital Projects/ Infrastructure  projects 
Brown Act - County Counsel – Rick Heyer, March 12 or April 9 

 
4.  Madison Avenue – Fair Oaks Boulevard to Hazel Avenue  Review and Comment 

Estimated Time: 30 minutes 
Melissa Wright, Senior Civil Engineer, Sacramento County Department of Transportation 
(SACDOT), (916) 874-4243.  
Jenny Singh, Associate Civil Engineer, Sacramento County Department of Transportation 
(SACDOT), (916) 874-6092.  

 Smart Growth Street:  Definition – report back.   

 Report Back on engagement with Citrus Heights, encouragement from SacBAC 

 Request improvements on Citrus Heights side of Madison Avenue.  Possible letter to 

City Manager on behalf of SacBAC.  How to best draft a letter to Citrus Heights.   

5.  Traffic Operations Center / bicycle detection Informational  
Estimated Time: 30 minutes 
Doug Maas, Senior Transportation Engineer, Sacramento County Department of Transportation 
(SACDOT), Signal Operations Section, (916) 875-5545.   

6.  Project Master List (PML) Informational 
Heather Yee, Senior Civil Engineer, Sacramento County Department of Transportation 
(SACDOT), (916) 874-9182.   

 List projects to bring to SacBAC  

7.  Consider Topics for Future Meetings  

8.  Adjournment   



 

  Item 3 
Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee   3/12/2019 

To:  Members of the County Bicycle Advisory Committee 

Subject:  2019 Maintenance Overlay Projects  

Location/District:  County Wide   

Recommendation:  Review and Comment 

Contact:  Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, (916) 875-5336, County of Sacramento, Department of 

Transportation  

Summary:  AC Overlay projects proposed for the 2019 Construction Season  

Background Information:  

An overview of the Pavement Maintenance Group will also be presented.  Projects proposed for the 

2019 Construction Season are as follows:  

AC Overlay Folsom Blvd 
Advertise:  Jan 14, 2019 
Open: Feb 21, 2019 
Start Const: May 2019 

 Overlay 1 Arterial road (see attached map) 

 Striping plans 90% completed 
Locations:   

Folsom Blvd from Butterfield Way to Bradshaw Rd 
 
AC Overlay Federal Tier 2 
Advertise:  Jan 29, 2019 
Open: Feb 28, 2019 
Start Const: May 2019 

 Overlay 3 arterial and collector roads (see attached maps) 

 Striping plans 90% completed 
Locations:   

Micron Ave from Mayhew Rd to Bradshaw Rd 
Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd from 47th Ave to S. Bridge Abutment 
Florin Rd from Waterman Rd to Bradshaw Rd 

 
AC Overlay SB1 Phase 1 
Advertise:  Feb 26, 2019 
Open: Mar 28, 2019 
Start Const: Jul 2019 

 Overlay 3 arterial and collector roads (see attached maps) 



 

  Item 3 
Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee   3/12/2019 

 Striping plans 90% completed 
Locations:   

West Elkhorn Blvd from East Levee Rd to West 2nd Street 
Hillsdale Blvd from Frizelle Ave to Walerga Rd 
Oak Ave from Hazel Ave to Chestnut Ave 

 
 
AC Overlay SB1 Phase 2 
Advertise:  Apr 2019 
Open: May 2019 
Start Const: Jul 2019 

 Overlay residential areas (see attached maps) 

 Note for area FN23: Lindale Dr, Palmer House Dr, and some other streets were previously 
paved. They are not included in the project. 

 Note for area RM01/06: These roads may be substituted or delay to 2020 to coordinate with 
the street light project. 

Locations:   
Residential roads within Parker Ave - 44th St - 14th Ave - Stockton Blvd (FR04) 

Residential roads within Florin Rd - Power Inn Rd - Stockton Blvd (FN23) 

Residential roads within Morse Ave - Arden Way - Watt Ave- Hurley Way (AP03) 

Residential roads within Morse Ave - Wemberley Dr - Watt Ave - Northrop Ave (AP06) 

Intersection of Watt Ave at El Camino Ave 

Leader Ave from Garfield Ave to Walnut Ave 

Verner Ave from Walnut Ave to Garfield Ave 

Walnut Ave from Leader Ave to Verner Ave 

Residential roads within New Dawn Dr - Manlove Rd - Kiefer Blvd - Rosemont Dr (RM01) 

Residential roads within Rosemont Dr - Brunner Dr - South Port Dr - Kiefer Blvd (RM06) 

 



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

1

Department of Transportation

2019 
Maintenance Overlay Projects

• Department of Transportation

– Maintenance & Operations Division

– Pavement Section

• Pavement Section consists of 6 Engineers.

– Design overlay projects.

– Design sidewalk repair projects.

– Design ADA ramp installation projects.

– Manage pavement management system.

2

Pavement Section

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

2

• Two basic types of overlay projects: 

• Residential Areas. Generally, no striping plans.

• Arterial and Collector Roads. Require striping plans.

• Draft preliminary plan to identify design issues.

• Design project

• Finalize striping plans at the end of the project:

– Design Engineer

– Associate Engineer

– Senior Engineer

– Principal Engineer 

– M&O Chief (signs plans)

3

Design Process (Striping Plans)

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

• Striping plans are designed according to:
• Sacramento County Improvement Standards

– Vehicle lane widths
– 5 ft. minimum (pavement) bike lanes

4

Striping Plans Standards

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

3

• California Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD)
– Vehicle transitions (shifts) and tapers (lane reductions)
– Bike lane with parking: Separated 5 ft. minimum

5

Striping Plans Standards

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

• California Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD)
– Bike lane with no parking (no gutter): 4 ft. minimum 
– Bike lane with no parking (with gutter): 5 ft. minimum. 

• This means 3 ft. minimum of pavement and 2 ft. of gutter.

6

Striping Plans Standards

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

4

• Caltrans Highway Design Manual

– Minimum radius curve for vehicle speed

• American Association of State Highway and Transportation 
Officials (AASHTO)

– Vehicle lane widths

7

Striping Plans Standards

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

8

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

FN23

No Planned Bike Lanes



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

5

9

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Fruitridge RdFruitridge Rd

16th Ave

15th Ave

15th Ave

45
th

S
t

46
th

S
t

47
th

S
t

15th Ave

42
n

d
  

S
t

14th Ave

16th Ave

44
th

A
v

e

20th Ave

22nd Ave
22nd Ave 48

th
S

t

47
th

S
t

25th Ave

26th Ave

FR04
Partial

48
th

S
t

No Planned Bike Lanes

10

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Arden Way

W
at

t 
A

ve
.

Hurley Way

F
u

lt
o

n
 A

ve
.

M
o

rs
e 

A
ve

.

Northrop Ave

AP03 

AP06
Partial  

No Planned Bike Lanes



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

6

11

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Intersection of Watt Ave and El Camino Ave
‐130 ft. north and south
‐100 ft. east and west

W
a

tt
 A

ve
.

El Camino Ave

Replace Bike Lanes

El Camino Ave.

12

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Kiefer Blvd

Sutters Gold

Caldera Way

RM01 Partial/
RM06 Partial

No Planned Bike Lanes



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

7

13

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Verner Ave

W
a

ln
u

t 
A

ve
Leader Ave

No Planned Bike Lanes

14

AC Overlay Project Folsom Blvd

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Mostly 5 ft (Pavement) Bike Lane



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

8

15

AC Overlay Project Federal Tier 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Florin Rd

No Planned Bike Lanes

16

AC Overlay Project Federal Tier 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

MLK Jr Blvd

5 ft. (Pavement) Bike Lanes with 2 ft. Buffer
Or 

6 ft. (Pavement) Bike Lanes

Green Conflict Areas



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

9

17

AC Overlay Project Federal Tier 2

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Micron Ave

4.5 ft. (Pavement) Bike Lanes

18

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 1

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Hillsdale Blvd

5 ft (Pavement) Bike Lanes



Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Meeting,  3/12/2019

3/26/2019

10

19

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 1

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Oak Ave

Mostly 5 ft or 6 ft (Pavement) Bike Lanes

20

AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 1

Ken Wick, Senior Civil Engineer, Pavement Section

Elkhorn Blvd

Mostly 6 ft or 7 ft (Pavement) Bike Lanes



Attachment 2
Agenda of January 15, 2019

Page 1

VICINITY MAPS:

AC OVERLAY PROJECT 

FOLSOM BOULEVARD - FEDERAL

Folsom Boulevard from Butterfield Way to 

Bradshaw Road





TRANSITION

(S=47 MPH; W=1.0'; L=47')

50.0'

100.0'

415.0'

A

A

39
 9

1756'

32

50'

22

MATCH EXISTING

STRIPING (TYP)

5.0'

11.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

FOLSOM BOULEVARD

B

U

T

T

E

R

F

I
E

L

D

W

A

Y

4.5'+

7.5'

5.0'

11.5'

11.5'

10.0'

2.0'

12.0'

11.0'

9.0'

11.0'

120'

39A

173'

27B

2683'

 9

39  9

402'

38

2568'

2683'

2487'

2654'

10.0'

87'

39

82'

 9

76'

29

39A

64'

 9

68'

 38

72'

100'

29

107'

38

TYPE VII (R) ARROW

TYPE IV (L) ARROW (TYP)

(

T

Y

P

)

2

0

.
0

'

16'

38

16'

38

5'

22

17'

 9

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

MATCH EXISTING

STRIPING (TYP)

47'

40

80'

40

5'

22

200.0'

SEE DETAIL ON SHEET ST-2  (TYP)

26

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

7.0'

9.0'

5.0'

11.5'

11.5'

10.0'

2.0'

12.0'

11.0'

70.0'

72.0'

20.0'

4.5'

1

5

.
8

'

9

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

6

.
0

'

15.0'

14.0'

12.0'

4.0'

10.0'

11.0'

11.0'

5.0'

82.0'

2568'

39

TRANSITION

(S=47 MPH; W=3'; L=141.0')

153.0'

FOLSOM BOULEVARD

A

A

B

B

39

507'

27B 9

1756'

32

39  9

5.0'

11.0'

11.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

5.0'

5.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

71.0'

73.0'

SEE DETAIL OL5

 (TYP)

2487'
2654'

2568'

2683'

5.0'

3.0' M
IN.

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
30

9

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 FO
LS

OM
 B

LV
D 

- F
ED

ER
AL

FO
LS

OM
 B

OU
LE

VA
RD

 - B
UT

TE
RF

IE
LD

 W
AY

 TO
 B

RA
DS

HA
W

 R
OA

D

ST- ST-2

8

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

5

1

DESIGN SPEED = 47 MPH

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

STRIPING PLAN APPROVED:

REZA MOGHISSI, CHIEF

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE/DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 67009

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPU

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



295.0'

C

C

208'

29

5.0'

11.0'

11.0'

7.0'

20.0'

(TYP)

TYPE IV

ARROW (TYP)

208'

 38

5.0'

10.0'

11.0'

10.0'

243'

27

2654'

 9

407'

38

 9

39

B

R

A

D

S

H

A

W

R

O

A

D

10.0'
(TYP)

SEE DETAIL ON

SHEET ST-2 (TYP)

FOLSOM BOULEVARD

2568'

10.0'

2'

22

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

26

2682'

210'

 39

100.0'

TRANSITION

(S=47 MPH; W=6'; L=282.0')

B

B

C

C

208'

29

39
 9

1756'

32

39

 9

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

5.0'

6.0'

71.0'

5.0'

11.0'

11.0'

7.0'

10.0'

11.0'

243'

27

FOLSOM BOULEVARD

2487'
2654'

2683'

2568'

282.0'

50'

22

R100.0'

R100.0'

50.0'

208'

29

65.0'

100.0'

6'
10'

6'

39

BIKE LANE SYMBOL

PER CALTRANS REVISED

STANDARD PLAN RSP A24C

6'

 CALTRANS BIKE LANE

 ARROW DETAIL A24A

 (MODIFIED, L=6')

BIKE LANE WIDTH VARIES

CORNER RETURN

CURB, GUTTER, AND

SIDEWALK

BEGIN DETAIL 39 AT

CORNER RETURN

BIKE LANE LEGEND DETAIL

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
30

9

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 FO
LS

OM
 B

LV
D 

- F
ED

ER
AL

FO
LS

OM
 B

OU
LE

VA
RD

 - B
UT

TE
RF

IE
LD

 W
AY

 TO
 B

RA
DS

HA
W

 R
OA

D

ST- ST-2

8

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

6

2

DESIGN SPEED = 47 MPH

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

STRIPING PLAN APPROVED:

REZA MOGHISSI, CHIEF

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE/DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 67009

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPU

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



Attachment 2
January 29, 2019

Vicinity Maps
• MLK Blvd – 47th Avenue to 
HWY 99 Overcrossing

• Micron Ave – Mayhew Road 
to Bradshaw Road

• Florin Rd – Waterman Road 
to Bradshaw Road

Page 1 of 2

MLK Blvd

yeeh
Typewritten Text
AC Overlay Federal Tier 2 - Location Map

yeeh
Typewritten Text

yeeh
Typewritten Text



Micron Ave

Attachment 2
January 29, 2019

Page 2 of 2

Florin Rd

W
A
T
E
R
M
A
N
 R
D



4.0'

11.0'

11.0'

10.0'

11.0'

11.0'

5.0'

6.0'

R100.0'

R100.0'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

18.0'

5.0'

78.0'

9.0'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

4.0'

11.0'

4.0'

63.0'

20.0'

39

701'

27B

185'

 9

821'

22

176'

TYPE IV

ARROW (L)

(TYP)

65.0'

TRANSITION

(S=40 MPH; W=1.0'; L=25.35')

 9

821'

38

109'

38

127'

32

646'

A

A

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD

4
7
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

4
8

T
H

 
A

V
E

10.0'

(TYP)

BICYCLE CONFLICT ZONES.

SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 11

OF 22 (TYP).

39

127'

56'

39A

56'

39A

TYPE IV

ARROW (R)

(TYP)

55.0'

294.0'

90.0'

160.0'

TRANSITION

(S=40 MPH; W=6.0'; L=160.0')

TRANSITION

(S=40 MPH; W=11.0'; L=293.3')

50.0'

7.0'

11.0'

11.0'

10.0'

1.0'

11.0'

2.0'

4.0'

2.0'

5.0'

C1

C2

29.5'

12.0'

41.5'

6.0'

7.0'

11.0'

12.0'

2.0'

5.0'

124.0'

115.0'

6.0'

5.0'

13.0'

12.0'

11.0'

2.0'

5.0'

6.0'

2.0'

5.0'

7.0'

12.0'

11.0'

12.0'

2.0'

5.0'

6.0'

B

B

54.0'

60.0'

60.0'

68.0'

39A

120'

39

101'
101'

38

150'

 9

150'

22

4'

765'

 9

93'

32

39'

22

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

27B

251

'

39

39

4
6

T
H

 
A

V
E

4
5

T
H

 
A

V
E

39A

120'

26

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD

4
7

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

150.0'

62.5'

62.5'

11.0'

50'

TYPE VI

ARROW

(TYP)

16.0' (TYP)

TYPE IV

ARROW (L)

(TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)
4" DIAGONAL

STRIPE AT 45°

ANGLE AT 6' O.C.

(TYP)

CURVE

C2

LR

C1 1095' 140' 7°

1144' 154' 8°

CURVE TABLE

6.0'

20.0'

(TYP)

SEE

DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

REPLACE

MEDIAN

ISLAND 1'

WIDE X 145'

LONG

4.0'

11.0'

11.0'

10.0'

11.0'

11.0'

5.0'

6.0'

9.0'

95'

A

A

40

27B

40

87'

R75.0'

R66.0

4
7

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

39

267'

39

267'

765'

39

252'

32

304'

27B

234'

39A

120'

39A

120'

234'

32

32.0'

39

127'

BICYCLE

CONFLICT

ZONE(S). SEE

DETAILS ON

SHEET 11 OF 22

(TYP).

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

4

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 2
01

8 
FE

DE
RA

L T
IE

R 
2

M
AR

TIN
 LU

TH
ER

 K
IN

G 
JR

. B
LV

D 
- 4

7T
H 

AV
E T

O 
HW

Y 
99

 O
VE

RC
RO

SS
IN

G

ST- ST-8

22

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

3

9

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DESIGN SPEED = 40 MPH

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



91.0'

6
0

.
0

'

8
0

.
0

'

120.0'

16.0'

46.0'

10'

5.0'

5.0'

2.0'

12.0'

11.0'

12.0'

7.0'

7.0'

11.0'

11.0'

12.0'

2.0'

6.0'

7.0'

11.0'

11.0'

12.0'

2.0'

5.0'

2.0'

11.0'

11.0'

12.0'

7.0'

5.0'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

5.0'

5.0'

5.0'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

4.0'

11.0'

B

B

C

C

42.0'

48.0'

48.0'

54.0'

54.0'

39A

120'

45'

39

45'

39

45'

39A

45'

32

70'

39

70'

39

45'

39A

190'

32

45'

39

45'

39

39A

120'

126'

39

120'

39A

246'

32

115'

27B

127'

39

39A

120'

278'

22

22'

38

4
2

N
D

 
A

V
E

4
4

T
H

 
A

V
E

4
3

R
D

 
A

V
E

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD

39A

16.0' (TYP)

4" DIAGONAL

STRIPE AT 45°

ANGLE AT 6' O.C.

(TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

234'

32.0'

39A

120'

39

119'

39

114'

27B

234'
234'

32

120'

39A

127'

39

YELLOW

CROSSWALK

32.0'

32.0'

TYPE IV

ARROW (L)

32.0'

TYPE IV

ARROW (L)

5.0'

60'

27B

45'

27B

6.0'

5.0'

6.0'

6.0'

R100'

R100'

9
8

.
0

'

5
0
.
0

'

6.0'

14.0'

10.0'

12.0'

6.0'

48.0'

1
6

.
0

'

1
6

.
0

'

1
6

.
0
'

1
6

.
0

'

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

6.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

48.0'

6.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

6.0'

12.0'

12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

C

C

48.0'

3
2

.
0

'
3

2
.
0

'

128'

39

278'

127'

39

39A38

185'
120'

278'

22

84'

22

4
1

S
T

 
A

V
E

4
0

T
H

 
A

V
E

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD

85'

22

120'

39A

120'

39A

38

157'

39

125'

22

39A

120'

32

125'208'

120'

39A

39

910'

32

781'

39

1018'

16.0' (TYP)

16.0' (TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL

OL5 (TYP)

TYPE IV

ARROW (L)

20.0'

(TYP)

D

D

120'

39A

127'

YELLOW

CROSSWALK (TYP)

ARROW (L)

39

TYPE IV

ARROW (L)

126'

6.0'

6.0'

R100'

R100'

(TYP)

10.0'

BICYCLE

CONFLICT

ZONE(S). SEE

DETAILS ON

SHEET 11 OF 22

(TYP).

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

4

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 2
01

8 
FE

DE
RA

L T
IE

R 
2

M
AR

TIN
 LU

TH
ER

 K
IN

G 
JR

. B
LV

D 
- 4

7T
H 

AV
E T

O 
HW

Y 
99

 O
VE

RC
RO

SS
IN

G

ST- ST-8

22

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

4

10

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DESIGN SPEED = 40 MPH

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



3

.
0

' 
M

I
N

.

1

2

.

0

'

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

1

1

.

5

'

4

.
0

' 
M

I
N

.

1

2

.

0

'

4

.

0

'

4

.

0

'

6

.
0

'

1

2

.
0

'

1

2

.
0

'

1

2

.
0

'

6

.
0

'

C3

C4

C5

CURVE

C4

LR

C3 702' 179' 15°

690' 175' 15°

CURVE TABLE

C5 574' 170' 17°

9

2

.

0

'

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD

H

I
G

H

W

A

Y

 
9

9

32

759'

39

910'

39

1018'

22

256'

39

1018'

39

910'

M

A

R

T

I

N

 

L

U

T

H

E

R

 

K

I

N

G

 

J

R

.

 

B

L

V

D

O

V

E

R

 

C

R

O

S

S

I

N

G

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

9

9

 

O

N

 

R

A

M

P

D

D

30'

24

6' 6' 6'

2'

VARIES (SEE STRIPING

PLANS FOR WIDTHS)

RSP A24C

COLORED PAVEMENT (GREEN)

AS DESCRIBED WITHIN THE

SPECIAL PROVISION (TYP)

A24A MOD L=6'

20.0'

39A

EP

CONFLICT ZONE - INTERSECTION APPROACH

S
T

O
P

 
B

A
R

C
U

R
B

 
R

E
T

U
R

N

NO SCALE

10'
6' 6' 6'

2'

VARIES
(SEE STRIPING

PLANS FOR WIDTHS)

RSP A24C

COLORED PAVEMENT (GREEN)

AS DESCRIBED WITHIN THE

SPECIAL PROVISION (TYP)

A24A MOD L=6'

30.0'

39

EP

CONFLICT ZONE - INTERSECTION EXIT

C
U

R
B

 
R

E
T

U
R

N

NO SCALE

8'
4'

VARIES
(SEE STRIPING

PLANS FOR WIDTHS)

COLORED PAVEMENT (GREEN)

AS DESCRIBED WITHIN THE

SPECIAL PROVISION (TYP)

39A

CONFLICT DASHED-ZONE

4'

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CONFLICT

DASHED-ZONE AS INDICATED ON

THE STRIPING PLANS (TYP)

NO SCALE

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

4

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 2
01

8 
FE

DE
RA

L T
IE

R 
2

M
AR

TIN
 LU

TH
ER

 K
IN

G 
JR

. B
LV

D 
- 4

7T
H 

AV
E T

O 
HW

Y 
99

 O
VE

RC
RO

SS
IN

G

ST- ST-8

22

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

5

11

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DESIGN SPEED = 40 MPH

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



9
0
.0

'

M

A

Y

H

E

W

R

O

A

D

93'

39A

120'

32

3398'

39

3654'

39

591'

TYPE VII (L) ARROW

TYPE IV (R) ARROW (TYP)

A

A

1

0

.

0

'

5

.

0

'

1

1

.

0

'

1

4

.

5

'

6

.

0

'

4

.
5

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

4

.
5

'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL

OL5 (TYP)

10.0'

MICRON AVENUE

1

0

.
0

'

1

0

0

.
0

'

4

2

.
0

'

1
9
1
'

T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

(S
=

4
0
 M

P
H

; W
=

3
.5

'; L
=

9
3
.3

')

2

0

.
0

'

(

T

Y

P

)

C2

16

102'

39

22

107'

39

107'

38

107'

YELLOW CROSSWALK.

C1

CURVE

C2

LR

C1 596'
86' 8°

525'
88' 10°

CURVE TABLE

9
0
.0

'

1
3
0
.0

'

B

B

MICRON AVENUE

32

3404'

39A

120'

39

2073'

A

A

4.5'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

4.5'

4.5'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

4.5'

39

120'

10.0'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL

OL5 (TYP)

39

3654'

22

5'

39A

120'

39

591'

4
.5

'

1
1
.0

'

1
1
.0

'

1
1
.0

'

4
.5

'

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 2
01

8 
FE

DE
RA

L T
IE

R 
2

M
IC

RO
N 

AV
EN

UE
 - M

AY
HE

W
 R

OA
D 

TO
 B

RA
DS

HA
W

 R
OA

D

ST- ST-8

22

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

6

12

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

4

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

DESIGN SPEED = 40 MPH

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



B

B

39

2073'

39

3654'

32

3404'

MICRON AVENUE

4.5
'

11.0'

11.0
'

11.0
'

4.5
'

C

C

39

2073'

39

3654'

32

3404'

M

I

C

R

O

N

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

MICRON AVENUE

39

2174'

4

.
5

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

1

.

0

'

C4

C

C

D

D

MICRON AVENUE

4

.

5

'

1

1

.

0

'

1

1

.

0

'

1

1

.

0

'

4

.

5

'

C3

29

300'

1

1

.

0

'

4

.

5

'

89.0'

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 2
01

8 
FE

DE
RA

L T
IE

R 
2

M
IC

RO
N 

AV
EN

UE
 - M

AY
HE

W
 R

OA
D 

TO
 B

RA
DS

HA
W

 R
OA

D

ST- ST-8

22

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

7

13

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

4

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

DESIGN SPEED = 40 MPH

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



29

300'

9

107'

39

3654'

39

2174'

39A

100'

4

.
5

'

1

1

.
0

'

3.0'

11.0'

12.0'

13.0'

3.0'

C8

C5

C3
C7

CURVE LR

766' 262' 20°

141' 10°

CURVE TABLE

C3

50' 4°

C4

41' 3°

170.0'

C6

C9

C5

50' 2°

C6

41' 4°

160.0'

125.0'

284.0'

22

142'

TYPE VI

ARROW (TYP)

62.5'

10.0'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL

OL5 (TYP)

B
R

A
D

S
H

A
W

 
R

O
A

D

95.0'

TYPE IV (R)

ARROW

(TYP)

C4

C7

41' 3°

11.5'

4.5'

D

D

MICRON AVENUE

C3

C4

29

300'

C10

23.0'

C8

50' 64'
74°

40

87'

TYPE IV (L)

ARROW

(TYP)

C9

C10

766'

766'

766'

766'

766'

766'

89.0'

23.8'

17.5'

33.0'

8.5'

42.0'

56.0'

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 2
01

8 
FE

DE
RA

L T
IE

R 
2

M
IC

RO
N 

AV
EN

UE
 - M

AY
HE

W
 R

OA
D 

TO
 B

RA
DS

HA
W

 R
OA

D

ST- ST-8

22

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

8

14

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

4

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

DESIGN SPEED = 40 MPH

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



B

B

A

A

FLORIN ROAD

1.0'

12.0'

12.0'

1.0'

39

2769'

 6

1442'

39

2768'

FLORIN ROAD

39

2769'

 6

1442'

39

2768'

1.0'

12.0'

A

A

12.0'

1.0'

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

L
I
M

I
T

S

W
A

T
E

R
M

A
N

 
R

O
A

D

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 2
01

8 
FE

DE
RA

L T
IE

R 
2

FL
OR

IN
 R

OA
D 

- W
AT

ER
M

AN
 R

OA
D 

TO
 B

RA
DS

HA
W

 R
OA

D

ST- ST-8

22

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

O
F 

TR
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

TO
 P

U
B

LI
C

 W
O

R
K

S
 A

N
D

 IN
FR

A
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

4

1

7

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

DESIGN SPEED = 50 MPH

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724



39

2769'

39

2768'

1.0'

12.0'

12.0'

1.0'

39

2769'

29

430'

39

2768'

16

625'

1.0'

12.0'

12.0'

1.0'

B

B

22

45'

FLORIN ROAD

C

C

B
R

A
D

S
H

A
W

 
R

O
A

D

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

38

251'

20.0'

11.5'

5.0'

50.0'

TYPE IV ARROW

865.0'

FLORIN ROAD

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

L
I
M

I
T

S

200.0'

R100.0'

R100.0'

22

237'

5.0'

12.0'

11.5'

C

C

39

2769'

39

2768'

29

430'

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 2
01

8 
FE

DE
RA

L T
IE

R 
2

FL
OR

IN
 R

OA
D 

- W
AT

ER
M

AN
 R

OA
D 

TO
 B

RA
DS

HA
W

 R
OA

D

ST- ST-8

22

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

O
F 

TR
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

TO
 P

U
B

LI
C

 W
O

R
K

S
 A

N
D

 IN
FR

A
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

4

2

8

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

DESIGN SPEED = 50 MPH

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724



Vicinity Maps
• Elkhorn Blvd – E Levee Road

to W 2nd St

• Oak Ave – Hazel Ave to Chestnut Ave

• Hillsdale Blvd – Frizelle Ave to
Walerga Rd

Attachment 2 
February 26, 2019

ELKHORN BLVD

Page 1 of 2

Elkhorn Blvd
E Levee Rd to W 2nd St

yeeh
Typewritten Text
AC Overlay Project SB1 Phase 1 

yeeh
Typewritten Text

yeeh
Typewritten Text



Attachment 2 
February 26, 2019

OAK AVE

Page 2 of 2

Oak Ave
Hazel Ave to Chesnut Ave

Hillsdale Blvd 
Frizell Ave to Walerga Rd



B
L
A

C
K

T
O

P
 
R

D

W ELKHORN BLVD

7.0'

13.0'

11.5'

8.5'

7.0'

12.0'

11.5'

8.5'

1.0'

6.0'

7
.0

'

1
2
.0

'

1
.0

'

1
3
.0

'

6
.0

'

5
.0

'

A

A

B

B

 39

 39

 22

39A
 27B

39A

 39
 22

39A

 39

27B

 26

 26

 22

24' O.C BOTH

SIDES (TYP)

120'
24' O.C BOTH

SIDES (TYP)
417'

111'

1482'

942'

71'

120'

120'

152'
865'

120'

745'

63.0'

16.0' (TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

7.0'

13.0'

13.0'

4
4
.0

'

40.0'

40.0'

7.0'

46.0'

7.0'

13.0'

13.0'

7.0'

40.0'

R
R

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

4.0' MIN.

 27C

120'

4.0' MIN.

87.0'

TRANSITION

(S=50; W=1.5; L=75')

7
0
.0

'

T

R

A

N

S

I
T

I
O

N(
S

=

5
0
;
 
W

=

0
.
5
;
 
L
=

2
5
')

W ELKHORN BLVD

E
 
L
E

V
E

E
 
R

D

E
 
L
E

V
E

E
 
R

D

7.0'

13.0'

13.0'

7.0'

5.0
'

13.0
'

15.0
'

7.0
'

7.0'

13.0'

13.0'

7.0'

A

A

39A

 39

 16 22  39

39A  16

 39

39A

 39

 22

 22

39A

 39

58'

58' 44'

58'
47'

150'

120'

150'

120'

293'

667'

120'

745'

865'

100.0'

67.0'

10.0'

(TYP)

16.0' (TYP)

MATCH EXISTING

STRIPING (TYP)

MATCH EXISTING

STRIPING (TYP)

MATCH EXISTING

STRIPING (TYP)

40.0'

40.0'

23.0'

11.5'

40.0'

11.5'

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

150.0'

TRANSITION

(S=50; W=2; L=100')

TRANSITION

(S=50; W=2; L=100')

13.0
'

9.0
'

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

  S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E 1

W
. E

LK
HO

RN
 B

LV
D 

- E
. L

EV
EE

 R
D 

TO
 W

. 2
ND

 S
T

ST- ST-10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

7

15

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DESIGN SPEED = 50 MPH

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



W

 E
L
K

H
O

R
N

 B
L
V

D

7.0
'

13.0
'

13.0
'

6.0
'

5.0
'

7.0'

13.0'

13.0'

6.0'

5.0'

B

B

C

C

 
2

2

 16

 3
9

2
7
B

9

4

2

'

7

1

'

172'

1482'

942'

 1
6

102'

 6

373'

39A

120'

39

784'

 39

417'

16

455'

48.0
'

16.0
' (

TYP)

7.0
'

13.0
'

13.0
'

7.0
'

40.0
'

44.0'

44.0
'

R
R

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

7

0

.
0

'

T

R

A

N

S

I
T

I
O

N

(
S

=

5

0

;
 
W

=

0

.
5

;
 
L

=

2

5

')

W

 
 
6

T

H

 
S

T

W

 
 
6

T

H

 
S

T

W ELKHORN BLVD

7

.
0

'

1

3

.
0

'

1

3

.
0

'

7

.
0

'

C

C

D

D

16

455'

39

784'

 39

1482'

39A

1

2

0

'

 39

1131'

39A

120'

39

1974'

16

367'

 6

1335'

 
1

6

4

0

'

7

8

.
0

'

1

6

.
0

'
 
(

T

Y

P

)

1

0

.
0

'

(

T

Y

P

)

7.0
'

13.0
'

13.0
'

7.0
'

7
.0

'

1
3
.0

'

1
3
.0

'

7
.0

'

1

0

.
0

'

2

0

.
0

'

M

A

T

C

H

 
E

X

I
S

T

I
N

G

 
S

T

R

I
P

I
N

G

 
(
T

Y

P

)

4

0

.
0

'

4
0
.0

'

S

E

E

 
D

E

T

A

I
L

 
O

L

5

(
T

Y

P

)

8

16

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

  S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E 1

W
. E

LK
HO

RN
 B

LV
D 

- E
. L

EV
EE

 R
D 

TO
 W

 2
ND

 S
T

ST- ST-10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DESIGN SPEED = 50 MPH

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



W
 
 
4
T

H
 
S

T

D

D

E

E

39

1974'

 6

883'

1131'

 39

38.0'

120'

 39A

16.0' (TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

7.0'

13.0'

13.0'

7.0'

40.0'

40.0'

7.0'

13.0'

13.0'

7.0'

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

W ELKHORN BLVD

M

A

R

Y

S

V

I

L

L

E

 

B

L

V

D

W ELKHORN BLVD

6.0'

13.0'

10.0'

13.0'

6.0'

1

2

.

5

'

1

7

.

5

'

1

3

.

5

'

1

0

.

5

'

6.5'

12.0'

10.0'

1.0'

12.5'

6.0'

E

E

F

F

39

1974'

 6

414'

721'

 39

120'

 39A

230'

 39

 26

16

78'

26

39A

120'

 39

265'

38

190'

22

108'

24' O.C

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

22

88'

24' O.C

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

 39

10.0'

(TYP)

C6
40.0'

7.0'

13.0'

13.0'

C5

C4

171'

 38

18'

 22

48.0'

C3

C2

C1

3

0

.

0

'

2

4

.

0

'

48.0'

18.0'

29.0'

20.0'

(TYP)

TYPE IV ARROW

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

148'

22

162.0'

27.0'

100.0'

37.0'

171.0'

CURVE

L
R

12420'
101' 0°

101' 0°

CURVE TABLE

C1

101' 0°

C2

28' 16°

C3

37' 17°

C4

34' 20°

C5

32' 18°

C6

C7

12432'

12444'

100'

100'

100'

100'

1.0'

22

3'

34.0'

62' 3°

C8
1396'

55' 2°

C9
1396'

7.0'

100.0'

54' 2°

C10
1396'

87' 4°

C11
1408'

9

17

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

  S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E 1

W
. E

LK
HO

RN
 B

LV
D 

- W
. L

EV
EE

 R
D 

TO
 W

. 2
ND

 S
T

ST- ST-10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DESIGN SPEED = 50 MPH

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



M

A

R

Y

S

V

I

L

L

E

 

B

L

V

D

W
 
2

N
D

 
S

T

W ELKHORN BLVD

6.0'

13.0'

10.0'

13.0'

6.0'

1

2

.

5

'

1

7

.

5

'

1

3

.

5

'

1

0

.

5

'

6.5'

12.0'

10.0'

1.0'

12.5'

6.0'

F

F

120'

 39A

230'

 39  26

26

39A

120'

 39

265'

38

190'

 22

184'

 22

39'

22

108'

24' O.C

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

22

88'

24' O.C

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

230'

 39

120'

 39A

 39

265'

 22

45'

16.0' (TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

12.0'

C6
C7

171'

 38

18'

 22

48.0'

3

0

.

0

'

2

4

.

0

'

48.0'

18.0'

29.0'

8.0'

42.0'

10.0'

26.0'

10.0'

20.0'

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

162.0'

32.0'

1.0'

22

3'

4.0'

34.0'

C8

C9

62.0'
55.0'

73.0'

257.0'

TRANSITION

(S=50 MPH; W=7.5; L=375' OR

RMIN=1396')

C10

C11

10

18

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

  S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E 1

W
. E

LK
HO

RN
 B

LV
D 

- E
. L

EV
EE

 R
D 

TO
 W

. 2
ND

 S
T

ST- ST-10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DESIGN SPEED = 50 MPH

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



H
A

Z
E

L
 
A

V
E

OAK AVE

183.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=19'; L=855' OR RMIN=1044')

C1

C2

C3

C4

183.0'

TRANSITION

A

A

39A

22
38

 6

39

39

2530'

120'

100'

150'

1607'

2528'

12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

6.0'

36.0'

13.5'

11.0'

18.0'

TYPE IV ARROW

(TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

22

179'

CURVE

C2

LR

C1 1044' 92.0' 5°

CURVE TABLE

C3

C4

1044' 91.9' 5°

1044' 91.6' 5°

1044' 91.6' 5°

(S=45 MPH; W=3'; L=135')

7.0'

OAK AVE

E
X

C
E

L
S

I
O

R
 
A

V
E

A

A

B

B

39

2530'

39

2528'

 6

1607'

12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

6.0'

36.0'

12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

6.0'

36.0'

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E I

OA
K 

AV
E- 

HA
ZE

L A
VE

 TO
 M

OU
NT

AI
N 

AV
E/

GR
AN

ITE
 A

VE

ST- ST- 10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

4

12

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



OAK AVE

E
X

C
E

L
S

I
O

R
 
A

V
E

511.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=15.5'; L=697.5' OR RMIN=1044')

330.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=5.0'; L=225')

B

B

C

C

38

39

2530'

39

2528'

 6

1607'

182'

22

68'

26

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

27B

180'

27B

180'

22

50'

38

182'

51.0'

36.0' 12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

6.0'

12.0'

12.0'

6.0'

6.0'

5.0'

12.0'

1.0'

10.0'

12.0'

5.0'

6.0'

13.0'

36.0'

20.0'

(TYP)

TYPE IV ARROW

(TYP)

50.0'

C1

C2

C3

C4

CURVE

C2

LR

C1 1044' 136 7°

CURVE TABLE

C3

C4

1056' 138'

1032' 135'

1044' 136'

7°

7°

7°

29

251'

SEE BASE REPAIR LIST OR AS

DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER IN

THE FIELD.

F
I
L
B

E
R

T
 
A

V
E

OAK AVE

C

C

D

D

38

182'

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

27B

180'

27B

180'

26
39

2528'

24' O.C.

BOTH SIDES

(TYP)

38

111'

39

105'

38

183'

29

128'

22

182'

39

1073'

39A

120'

38

182'

 22

80'

39A

80'

 39

80'

MATCH

EXISTING

STRIPING

(TYP)

22

178'

38

179'

39A

120'

32

336'

39

529'

5.0'

11.0'

10.0'

13.0'

5.0'

5.0'

11.5'

10.0'

12.5'

5.0'

379.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=8.0'; L=360.0')

12.5'

10.0'

10.0'

11.5'

6.0'

4.5'

14.0'

5.0'

11.5'

10.0'

10.0'

55.0'

44.0'

44.0'

59.0'

51.0'

14.0'

5.0'

12.0'

1.0'

10.0'

5.0'

5.0'

12.0'

1.0'

10.0'

12.0'

5.0'

6.0'

20.0'

(TYP)

TYPE IV ARROW

(TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

12.0'

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

22

9'

YELLOW

CROSSWALKS

(TYP)

39

282'

100.0'

4.0'

178.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=0.5'; L=100.0' MIN)

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E I

OA
K 

AV
E- 

HA
ZE

L A
VE

 TO
 M

OU
NT

AI
N 

AV
E/

GR
AN

ITE
 A

VE

ST- ST- 10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

5

13

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



G
R

A
N

I
T

E
 
A

V
E

C

H

E
S

T
N

U

T
 
A

V
E

OAK AVE

382.5'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=8.5'; L=382.5')

D

D

39

529'

32

336'

39

529'

39

1073'

22

312'

22

31'

39

41'

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

22

42'

39A

39

43'

15'

39A

120'

39A

30'

22

30'

39

30'

5.5'

12.0'

12.0'

4.5'

15.0'
9.0'

14.0'

11.5'

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

5.0'

11.0'

10.0'

13.0'

5.0'

70.0'

34.0'

44.0'

10.0'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL OL5 (TYP)

16.0'

(TYP)

YELLOW CROSSWALK (TYP)

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E I

OA
K 

AV
E- 

HA
ZE

L A
VE

 TO
 M

OU
NT

AI
N 

AV
E/

GR
AN

ITE
 A

VE

ST- ST- 10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

6

14

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



F
R

I
Z

E
L
L
 
A

V
E

T
U

R
N

S
W

O
R

T
H

 
C

T

O

B

E

R

O

N

 
A

V

E

C

H

A

P

E

L

 

W

A

Y

120.0'

76.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 M
PH; W

=2'; L=100.0' M
IN.)

80.0'

39
 926

39A 38 39

27C

39A

 9

26

22

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

686'

120'

120'

84' 84'

120'

165'

167'

HILLSDALE BLVD

22

14'

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

22

74'

22

85'

38  9 39A

 9

686'

27B
 9 39

39A

672'

120'

166'167'

84'
84'

84'

27B

180'

39

181'

 9

672'

 39A

120'

38

81'

138'

3

9

A

1

2

0

'

2

7

C

1

2

0

'

A

A

3

9

2

0

7

'

9

6

8

6

'

2

2

1

3

8

'

1

0

.

0

'

(

T

Y

P

)

10.0'

(TYP)

MATCH EXISTING

STRIPING (TYP).

MATCH EXISTING

STRIPING (TYP).

SEE DETAIL

OL5 (TYP).

TYPE IV ARROW (L)

(TYP).

5

.

5

'

1

1

.

0

'

1

1

.

0

'

1

0

.

0

'

1

2

.

0

'

1

1

.

0

'

5

.

0

'

4

.

0

'

6

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

5

.
0

'

4

.
0

'

9.0'

11.0'

11.0'

4.0'

11.0'

11.0'

10.0'

1.0'

11.0'

11.0'

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

11.0'

12.0'

1.0'

10.0'

11.5'

11.0'

7.5'

16.0'
18.0'

34.0'

18.5'
15.5'

34.0'

22

3'

20.0'

39

207'

1

3

8

.

0

'

T

R

A

N

S

I

T

I

O

N

(

S

=

4

5

 

M

P

H

;

 

W

=

2

'
;

 

L

=

1

0

0

'
 

M

I

N

)

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
L
I
M

I
T

S

27B

58'

5

.
0

'

4

.
0

'

1

1

.

0

'

27C

120'

27C

120'

HILLSDALE BLVD

C
H

A
P

E
L
 
W

A
Y

H

A
M

I
L
T

O

N

 
S

T

S

T

O

C

K

B

R

I
D

G

E

 
A

V

E

M
O

N
T

E
A

G
L
E

 
C

T

202.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=4'; L=180.0')

168.0'

100.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=2'; L=100.0' MIN.)

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=3'; L=135.0')

66.0'

 

3

9

A

1

2

0

'

39A

120'

27C

120'

A

A

27B

432'

39

431'

9

552'

26

27B

352'

39

352'

32

195'

 9

466'

B

B

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

39A

120'

39A

120'

9

693'

39

574'

22

44'

39

207'

9

686'

22

138'

27C

120'

9

341'

39A

120'

26

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

10.0'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL

OL5 (TYP).

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

13.0'

11.5'

11.0'

5.0'

4.0'

11.0'

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

5.0'

12.0'

11.0'

6.0'

12.0'

11.0'

5.0'

4.0'

70.0'

4.0'

5.0'

12.0'

11.0'

6.0'

12.0'

11.0'

5.0'

4.0'

70.0'

5.5'

11.0'

11.0'

10.0'

12.0'

11.0'

138.0'

TR
A

N
S

IT
IO

N

(S
=45 M

P
H

; W
=2'; 

L=100' M
IN

)

5.0'

180.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=4'; L=180')

27B

438'

22

95'

27C

120'

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

  S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E 1

HI
LL

SD
AL

E B
OU

LE
VA

RD
 - F

RI
ZE

LL
 A

VE
 TO

 W
AL

ER
GA

 R
D

ST- ST-10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

1

9

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



HILLSDALE BLVD

P

A

L

M

 

A

V

E

G

R

E

E

N

H

O

L
M

E

 
D

R

8

4

.
0

'

B

B

39A

120'

26

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

 9

466'

39

352'

27B

352'

39A

120'

38

148'

22

3'

9

341'

27B

213'

39

216'

38

92'

22

94'

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

38

81'

22

99'

MATCH EXISTING STRIPING (TYP)

C

C

39

193'

39

118'

38

119'

27B

134'

38

130'

 9

2142'

27B

105'

26

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

22

3'

 9

1796'

39

230'

27C

120'

38

227'

39A

120'

27B

1634'

27C

120'

39A

138'

 39

1515'

10.0'

(TYP)

SEE DETAIL

OL5 (TYP).

20.0'

(TYP)

4

.
0

'

5

.
0

'

1

0

.
5

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

3

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

0

.
5

'

5

.
0

'

4

.
0

'

1

2

.
0

'

6

.
0

'

6

.
0

'

2

0

.
0

'

1

1

.
5

'

2

.
0

'

1

2

.
0

'

1

3

.
5

'

1

0

.
5

'

5

.
0

'

4

.
0

'

9

2

.
0

'

1
1
.0

'

1
0
.5

'

5
.0

'

4
.0

'

13.5'

10.5'

6.0'

11.0'

10.0'

12.0'

11.0'

6.0'

12.5'

2.5'

2.0'

1

0

.

5

'

1

1

.

0

'

2

0

.

5

'

4

2

.

0

'

TYPE VII ARROW

TYPE VIII ARROW

2

2

.

0

'

1

0

.

0

'

1

0

.

0

'

4

2

.

0

'

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

4.0'

10.0'

11.0'

10.5'

5.0'

4.0'

75.0'

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

13.0'

11.5'

11.0'

5.0'

4.0'

100.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=0.5'; L=100.0' MIN.)

40

103'

29

65'

82.0'

8

8

.
0

'

TYPE IV

ARROW

(L) (TYP)

TYPE IV

ARROW (R)

27C

120'

27C

120'

27B

230'

1

0

0

.
0

'

T

R

A

N

S

I
T

I
O

N

(
S

=

4

5

 
M

P

H

;
 
W

=

0

.
5

'
;
 
L

=

1

0

0

.
0

'
 
M

I
N

.
)

C2

C1

CURVE L
R

1044' 67' 4°

88' 5°

CURVE TABLE

C1

C2

1044'

HILLSDALE BLVD

C

C

2

7

B

1

6

3

4

'

2

7

C

1

2

0

'

3

9

A

1

3

8

'

27B

1634'

D

D

39

1515'

 

3

9

1

5

1

5

'

 9

1318'

26

38

181'

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

39

1515'

27B

1540'

 9

2142'

26

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

38

181'

20.0'

(TYP)

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

11.0'

11.5'

10.0'

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

10.5'

5.0'

4.0'

2.0'
2.0'

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

13.0'

11.0'

10.5'

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

5.0'

10.0'

11.5'

11.0'

11.0'

10.5'

5.0'

4.0'

2.0'

4.0
'

5.0
'

10.5
'

11.0
'

13.0
'

11.0
'

10.5
'

5.0
'

4.0
'

74.0
'

74.0'

74.0'

4

.
0

'

5

.
0

'

1

0

.
5

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

3

.
0

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

0

.
5

'

5

.
0

'

4

.
0

'

1

2

.
0

'

TYPE IV ARROW

(L) (TYP)

37B

478'

2

10

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E 1

HI
LL

SD
AL

E B
OU

LE
VA

RD
 - F

RI
ZE

LL
 A

VE
 TO

 W
AL

ER
GA

 R
D

ST- ST-10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



HILLSDALE BLVD

W
A

L
E

R
G

A
 
R

D

100.0'

TRANSITION

(S=45 MPH; W=1.5'; L=100. MIN.')

D

D

26

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

38

181'

38

304'

27B

1514'

39

1515'

38A

304'

39A

120'

39

1515'

27B

1540'

 9

2142'

26

24' O.C.

BOTH

SIDES

(TYP)

(TYP)

20.0'

152.0'

TYPE IV ARROW

(L) (TYP)

10.0'

SEE DETAIL OL5

(TYP)

(TYP)

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

10.0'

11.0'

11.5'

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

13.0'

10.0'

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

11.0'

11.5'

10.0'

5.0'

4.0'

4.0'

5.0'

10.5'

11.0'

11.0'

11.0'

10.5'

5.0'

4.0'

2.0'

74.0'

74.0'

22

2'

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
L
I
M

I
T

27C

120'

37B

478'

37B

478'

3

11

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

CO
NT

RA
CT

 N
O.

 4
40

5

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

SCALE

DRAWING

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

PREPARED BY

AP
PR

.

SHEET

DATE

A.
C.

 O
VE

RL
AY

 P
RO

JE
CT

 S
B1

-LP
P 

PH
AS

E 1

HI
LL

SD
AL

E B
OU

LE
VA

RD
 - F

RI
ZE

LL
 A

VE
 TO

 W
AL

ER
GA

 R
D

ST- ST-10

29

ST
RI

PI
NG

 P
LA

N

PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR ESTIMATION

PURPOSES

ONLY

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH

NOTE:

       CALTRANS DETAIL NUMBER
XX

ALL STOP BARS, LIMIT LINES,AND CROSSWALKS

SHALL BE 12" WHITE LINES UNLESS NOTED

DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL)

TO CENTER OF STRIPE (DETAIL) UNLESS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text
February

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 62724

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:SHARED FOLDERS\MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING\PROJECTS\

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30



Arden Way

W
a
tt

 A
v
e
.

Hurley Way

F
u

lt
o

n
 A

v
e
.

M
o

rs
e
 A

v
e
.

Northrop 

Ave

AP03 

AP06  

AC Overlay SB1 Phase 2

Location Maps

Page 1 of 4

Map 1

Watt Ave/ El 

Camino Ave 

Intersection

W
a
tt

 A
v
e
.

El Camino Ave

Map 2



FN23

Florin Road

P
o

w
e
r 

In
n

 R
o

a
d

Map 3

Fruitridge RdFruitridge Rd

16th Ave

15th Ave

15th Ave

4
5

th
S

t

4
6

th
S

t

4
7

th
S

t

15th Ave

4
2
n

d
  

S
t

14th Ave

16th Ave

4
4

th
A

v
e

20th Ave

22nd Ave

22nd Ave

4
8

th
S

t

4
7

th
S

t

25th Ave

26th Ave

FR04

4
8

th
S

t

Map 4

Page 2 of 4

AC Overlay SB1 Phase 2

Location Maps



Kiefer Blvd

Sutter Gold

Caldera Way

Map 5

RM01/RM06

Page 3 of 4

AC Overlay SB1 Phase 2

Location Maps

Verner Ave

W
a
ln

u
t 

A
v
e

Leader Ave

G
a
rf

ie
ld

 A
v
e

Palm Ave



Page 4 of 4

AC Overlay SB1 Phase 2

Location Maps

Arden Service Area 1

Map 7

Drake Cir

Hopkins Rd

Fair Oaks Blvd 

Frontage Road

Crocker Rd

M
il

ls
 R

d

Arden Service Area 1

Map 8



 

  Item 4 
Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee   3/12/2019 

 

To:  Members of the County Bicycle Advisory Committee 

Subject:  Brown Act   

Location/District:  N/A    

Recommendation:  Informational Item  

Contact:  Rick Heyer, Supv Civil Attorney, Sacramento County Counsel, (916) 874-7538, 

heyerr@saccounty.net  

Summary:  Brown Act Primer for committees with member appointments by the Board of Supervisors.    

Background Information:  

mailto:heyerr@saccounty.net




1

(Government Code §§54950 – 54963)

General Rule

• Provides legal minimums for transparency 
in decision-making

• Decision-making bodies must conduct 
business in open and in public meeting to 
ensure that the public is fully informed 
about local decisions



2

The Act Applies to Legislative 
Bodies of Local Agencies
Governing bodies-Board of Supervisors/City 
Council
Subsidiary bodies-commissions, committees 
created by charter, ordinance, resolution or 
formal action of a legislative body

WHAT IS A MEETING?

• A meeting is any situation involving a 
majority of a decision-making body in 
which business is transacted or discussed.
– Does not require that action be taken

– Majority of governing body cannot talk privately 
about an issue before the body no matter how 
the conversation occurs, whether by
telephone, 

e-mail or 

at a local coffee shop



3

Examples Of Meetings

• Formal meetings

• Collective briefings

• Retreats

• Site tours

• Meal gatherings during a formal meeting

Unlawful Meetings

• Pre-meetings

• Post-meetings

• Serial meetings



4

Serial
Meetings Prohibited

• Serial meetings are prohibited
• Serial meeting is a series of meetings conducted 

through direct communications, intermediaries 
or technological devices to develop a 
concurrence as to action to be taken. 

• Hub and spoke-A to B, A to C and A to D
• Sequential-A to B, B to C, C to D
• Simultaneous-A,B,C and D have joint 

conversation by phone or other means

How Do Serial Meetings Occur? 

• Technology
– Phone

– Fax

– E-mail:  Beware of e-mail exchanges

• Human intermediaries



5

Collective Concurrence

• Substantive conversations

• Facilitating agreement or compromise

• Advancing a motion or resolution

• Debating

Serial Meetings: Practice Tips
Avoid substantive communications (directly or through 
others) with other members re items that are on an 
agenda or likely to be placed on a future agenda

Discussing procedural issues (time, date and order of 
matters on an agenda) is not prohibited.  But do not 
discuss substantive communications

Staff briefings are permissible to answer 
questions/provide information to members if staff does 
not communicate the comments of members to other 
members of the legislative body



6

Permissible Gatherings

• Not every gathering of governing body 
members amounts to a violation

• Attendance at an educational conference or 
a social event is not a violation if a majority 
of the governing body does not discuss 
business at the event.

Types of Meetings

• Regular meetings-time and place 
established by ordinance, resolution or 
bylaws

• Special meetings-called 24 hours before 
meeting by the presiding officer or a majority 
of the board/legislative body

• Emergency meetings-crippling activity, work 
stoppage or other activity that severely 
impairs public health/safety-1 hour notice



7

Basic Rights of the Public

• To receive agenda materials 

• To notice of meetings

• To attend meetings

• To record meetings

• To comment at meetings 
– Items on the agenda

– Non-agenda matters

Access to Written Materials
• Agenda and any written materials related to items on agenda that 

are distributed to a member are public records 
– Emails or other written material relating to an agenda item that is sent 

by staff directly to a member must be provided to all members
– Draft staff reports that are provided to individual members for 

comment/input must be provided to others
– “On the agenda” includes items not only on upcoming agenda but items 

which are reasonably foreseeable to be on any future agenda
– Draft staff reports provided to individual members for comment must be 

provided to other members.  

• Documents provided less than 72 hours before meeting must be 
made available to the public at the same time as provided to 
majority of members

• Documents provided by others (public) must be made available 
promptly after the meeting



8

Agenda Requirements

• Agenda must contain a brief 

description of each item of 

business to be transacted

or discussed

• Closed session must be on the agenda

• Must include time for public comment 
before or during agenda item

Right to Attend Meeting

• Accessible to disabled persons

• No precondition to attend

• If sign-in sheet, must clearly state that it is 
optional



9

Conducting Meeting

• Must permit audio/videotape recording by 
public and media unless disrupts meeting

• No secret ballots

• No mandatory sign-in

• May use teleconferences for 
public comment

Right to Comment
• On each agenda item

– Before conclusion of consideration of item (if 
discussion item) or before action taken (if 
action item)

• On any matter within the body’s 
jurisdiction that is not an agenda item
– May schedule for any time in meeting
– Members may not discuss or respond 

substantively



10

Limits on Public Comment

• May limit amount of time for each item

• Reasonable limit on total public comment 
time on an item

• No right to disrupt

• No right to a response from body or its 
members

Consequences of Brown Act 
Violation

• Civil action
– Injunction against violation

– Decision voidable (right to cure)

– Attorneys fees and costs

• Criminal sanctions
– Misdemeanor



Item 5 

Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee   3/12/2019 

Tentative SacBAC calendar for 2019 

SacBAC Date  - 2019 Service Area Presentation  Project Presentations  Project Manager  

December 4 Capital Improvements  DOT Design Standards   

January 8    

February 19 
Traffic Operations Center – 
Doug Maas 

Madison Avenue – Fair Oaks Boulevard to Hazel Avenue Singh 

March 12 

Maintenance & Operations/  
AC Overlays – Ken Wick  
 
Brown Act – Rick Heyer 

AC Overlay Projects:  (see project vicinity maps)  

 AC Overlay Folsom Blvd 

 AC Overlay Federal Tier 2 

 AC Overlay SB1 Phase 1 

 AC Overlay SB1 Phase 2 

Wick 

April 9  16 
Department of Regional 
Parks - Mikki McDaniel 

47th Ave Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvement Project –  
27th Street to Stockton Blvd  

Stevens 

May 14  7 
Development Services – Kyle 
Hines and Matt Darrow 

Florin Road Bicycle Pedestrian Improvements  -  
Franklin Blvd to Power Inn Rd  

Voo 

June 11 
Traffic Engineering – Lu Li  Fair Oaks Blvd Improvements Phase 3 -   

Marconi Ave to Landis Ave 
Gotwalt  

July 9 Cancelled  

August 13 
Planning Department  - Chris 
Pahule, Todd Smith  

Fair Oaks Blvd Bike Pedestrian Mobility Project, Phase1 & 2 -  
University Ave to Munroe St  

Stevens 

September 10 

 Power Inn Road Bike and Ped Safety Improvements – Elsie Ave 
to 68th St  

Power Inn Road Improvement - South of Loucreta Dr to 52nd 
Ave 

Power Inn Sidewalk Improvements-  Loucreta Dr to Florin Rd 

Tu 

October 8 

Possible topic:  Funding and 
Grant programs, proposed 
projects for upcoming 
funding rounds  

Interesting Projects, built in Summer 2019:  
Howe Ave Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements Project from 

Cottage Way to El Camino Ave 
Thomas Edison Elementary Safe Routes to School 
Old Florin Town Streetscape Improvement Phase 2 -  

Power Inn Rd to Florin Perkins Road 

 

November 12    

December 10    
 

  



Item 5 

Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee   3/12/2019 

Topics for Future Meeting:  

 Grants and priorities - Grants should be carefully considered before investment of staff resources. Can the SacBAC help here with 

establish priorities? 

 CIP priorities - Is the Board interested in the SacBAC’s review and recommendation of annual CIP priorities? 

 Evolution of improvement/facility standards...opportunities for more Class IV cycle tracks, painted bike lanes, buffered bike lanes, etc. 

 E-bike policy review - American River Parkway 

 Review of SacBAC calendar with consideration of committee members’ calendars   

 Bike Share – Jump/ Lime Bike – Strahlo can assist with contact 

 Bicycle Education – Lead Certified Instruction 

 Bicycle / Pedestrian collisions – annual presentation 

 Bike share  - Jump/ Lime Bike 

 Bicycle education – League of American Bicyclists - Certified Cycling Instructors 

 Bicycle/Pedestrian collisions – annual presentation 

 Class 2 facilities - motorized bikes 

 

 

 

  


	AC Overlay Folsom Blvd - Location Map.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	AC Overlay SB1 - Location Map.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2

	SB1 Phase 2 (All Locations).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Folsom Striping Plan.pdf
	Striping-Folsom Bl (Butterfield - Bradshaw) 1-16-2019-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Striping-Folsom Bl (Butterfield - Bradshaw) 1-16-2019-Layout2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout2






